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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 11 October 2018 11:12 AM

To: Christine Yow; Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A; SUR

Subject: RE: CT TP SGX7878D / GBF3175D *** LKK REF: CS/CTI18009315/T1vbq2 

Attachments: SGX7878D.PDF

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’ 

  SAVE AS TO COSTS 

 

Dear Sir/ Madam, 

 

Thank you for your email.              

                 

Please note that: -            

                 

LKK ref Officer in charge 

CS/CTI18009315/T1vbq2 Veron 

 

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course. 

 

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned. 

 
Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Christine Yow <christine.yow@wearnes.com>  

Sent: Thursday, 11 October, 2018 10:38 AM 

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: CT TP SGX7878D / GBF3175D 

 

Dear OIC, 

 

Original copy of the attach will be mailed out in July 

 

Kindly revert  with an offer soonest. Thank you. 

Best Regards, 
Christine Yow  

Admin Assistant 
 

Wearnes Automotive Pte Ltd 

249 Alexandra Road Singapore 159935 
D (65) 6430 4899 
www.wearnesauto.com      christine.yow@wearnes.com 
 

 
This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.  
If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system.  
Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you. 
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